NOTICE

CUSTOMER

AND

CITIES/COUNTY



EXCESS DISPOSAL INC
dba EXCESS DISPOSAL SERVICE

2654 EHWY 2
OLDTOWN ID 83822
January 27, 2006
Pend Orielle County Council Chair
POBox 5000
Newport WA 99156
Dear Sirs:

Due to the increase in the disposal fees at the Deer Valley Transfer Station, we are filing a tariff of
increase with Washington Utilities & Transportation Commission. They require us to send you a copy of
our transmittal letter which you will find enclosed.

If you have any questions or comments please contact me, at 208 437 4502.

Sincerely,

(//W%/

Secr./owner

Enclosure



EXCESS DISPOSAL INC. dba EXCESS DISPOSAL SERVICE 2654 EHWY 2
OLDTOWN ID 83822 208 437 4502

January 27, 2006

Excess has filed a proposal to increase monthly rates due to an increase in disposal fees at the Deer Valley
Transfer Station. We are asking for these rates to become effective on March 1, 2006.

Residential Current Proposed Commercial  Current Proposed
Rates Rates Rates Rates

1 can weekly 14.58 1544 1 yard 62.09 66.64

2 canweekly  21.28 22.63 1.5 yard 84.96 91.45

3canweekly 27.95 29.94 2 yard 98.08 106.48

4canweekly  33.58 36.04 4 yard 188.93 204.87

1canmonthly 691 7.11 6 yard 251.97 273.79

This proposal will effect other services that are not reflected above by approx. 3- 9% increase. Please call
our office to inquire about how it may impact your rates.

The commission has the authority to set the final rates that may vary from our request, either higher or
lower depending on the results of the commission’s investigation. If you would like to comment on this
proposal it is important for you to do so now. Comments may be submitted in writing or presented at the
commission’s open public meeting. If you have questions, or you would like to be added to the mailing list
for this case, you may contact the Washington Utilities & Transportation Commission at POBox 47250,
Olympia WA 98504-7250; 1-800-562-6150; commenta@wutc.wa.gov; or fax 360-664-3604.




EXCESS DISPOSAL INC
dba EXCESS DISPOSAL SERVICE

2654 E HWY 2
OLDTOWN ID 83822
January 27, 2006
City Manager
Dear Sirs:

Due to the increase in the disposal fees at the Deer Valley Transfer Station, we are filing a tariff of
increase with Washington Utilities & Transportation Commission. They require us to send you a copy of
our transmittal letter which you will find enclosed.

If you have any questions or comments please contact me, at 208 437 4502.

Sincerely,

(e

Secr./owner

Enclosure



EXCESS DISPOSAL SERVICE
January 27, 2006

Drop Box and Compactor
Customers

To Whom It May Concern:

Due to the increase in the Disposal Fees at the Deer Valley Transfer
Station, we must file a tariff of increased rates with the Washington
Utilities & Transportation Commission to become effective

March 1, 2006.

Proposed rate for compactor fees will be:
Current Rate Proposed Rate

$ 80.00 $ 92.00 per ton tipping fee
Rates do not include Washington Refuse Tax or City of Newport TAx.

WUTC has authority to set final rates that may vary from the companys'
request depending on the results on the Commission investigation.

You may contact Excess Disposal in writing at 2654 E Hwy 2 Oldtown ID
83822 or 208 437 4502.

If you would like to comment on this proposal it is important that you
do so now. Comments may be submitted in writing or presented at the
commission's open public meeting. If you have questionns, or you would
like to be added to the mailing list for this case, you may contact the
Washinton Utilities and Transportation Commission at

P.O.Box 47250, Olympia, WA98504-7250; 1-800-562-6150; comments
@wutc.wa.gov; or 360-664-3604(telefacsimile).

Thank you for your business.
Sincerely,

2%

Cind$ Low



